From:  Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Sent: 8/9/2013 9:54:31 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Loved seeing Marfa as a destination!

Enjoy your vacation; I'll have to check out YouTube.
I’'m doing well, getting adjusted in a new apartment (again) but still in Concord.

I AM going to Monterey, taking mom with me. ©

Should be a good meeting...and of course great location.

No big time off, just went camping about 8000ft up in Huntington Lake, saw some sail races
and spent some time with my niece & nephew.

This summer has been cool even for the Valley.
Talk to you soon.

Take care,

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 6:47 AM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Subject: Re: Loved seeing Marfa as a destination!

You are amazing to remember! lll go there for a week starting next Saturday. There was a 60
Minutes piece a couple months ago that ran again last Sunday. Oys on You tube of course,

SB GT&S 0266664


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

and its a cute snapshot of the quirky little town.

How are you?? Did you get any time off this summer? I'm not going to Monterrey -- are you?

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 12:19 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Loved seeing Marfa as a destination!

Who knew?

http://www tripadvisor.com/LocationPhotos-g56230-d2014762-El Cosmico-Marfa Texas himl#last

Made me think of you...

Sent from my 1Pad
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